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PURPCSE: The purpose of this memorandum is to request the
release of certain Speclal Agents from their employment :
agreement in order that they may be interviewed by -captioned

Comnmittee.

DETAILS: To date, staff attorneys of the HSCA have conducted

a number of interviews of Special Agents and former Special Agents
in connection with the Committee's investigation into the ;
assassination of President John F. Kernedy and Martin Luther

King, Jr. Additional requests for agent interviews have been
submitted by letters to the Attorney General from G. Robert

Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA. These agents, thelr
offices of assignment or last known address, the date of . -
interview request and the case involved are as follows: v -

m~e

Office of Assignment Date of Case -
or Last Known Address Request Involved

King .

L.

King (dyaYe
King

Agent

King

1 -~ Personnel file
Personnel file
- Personnel file
- Personnel file
- Personnel file

¢

Personnel file
Personnel file 1is Nitschke

Personnel flle
Personnel file

- P RgIQTile
,-Fﬁ%%ﬁel file of

qulLS.&mﬁmyn&mdqupdntyaudn qrdﬂdeﬁgrBhu ’
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If approved, the above agents will be telephonically
advised by the Legal Lialson and Congressional Affairs Unit,
Legal Counsel Division, and Congressional Inquiry Unit, Records
Fanagement Division, of the interest of the Committee and, prior
to interview, Legal Counsel representatives will provide these
agents with a briefing as to the scope and limitatlions of the

interviews. ‘

3 Memorandum to The Associate Director
F Re: HSCA o
Agent Office of Assignment Date of Case &
| . or Last Known Address Regquest Involved
- Y <ic
‘Ivor Ellis Nitschke Travel Lodge Motel 1/19/78 Kennedy
(Former) | Amarillo, Texas (1971) Ckﬁé€xz>
L e |
E- 2 B - King
. B

gLy

RECOIDENDATIONS: (1) That the Director release the Special Agents
named in the attached letter from their employment agreement to
be interviewed by staff personnel of captioned Committee.
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: Assistant Attorney General _
Criminel Division December 9, 1977 .
Attentiom: Nr. Robert L. Keweh "1 - Mp. Monah.‘,i
L 1l - Mr. Peelma.n
Direector, PBI .
GOVERNMENT 1l - Mr. Foster .:
- 1@35“' § l - Mr. Gi‘aquinto »
,/'aousz: SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (hven e Hovis)
o U. 8. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) AW | )
)
! Reference is made to Piie letter from G. Robert

Blakey, Chief Counsel and Dirgé€tor, HSCA, to the Attorney
Ceneral dated November 21, 1977, regquesting that eertaia
information in the files of the FEI, pertinent to the assas-
sinations ef John F. Kennedy and Martin ILather ki

provided to 4

JAck ol el :m_ 8 dachid bR o MRt A ode Mt it e
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e HscA
i : In response to the NSCA request, enclosed are twe

s 2 - coples of a memorandum whieh ccntu.n: the roquetted

Pt information.
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-fOffice of Legislative Affairs (Enclosure)
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division -
Atten 3.6!1 Mr. Robert L. Keuch

NOTR{ By letter to the Attorney General dated 11/21/77
HSCA ‘yequested .

The enclosed memorandum responds to said request. The .
information regarding supervisory personnel during the investi-
gation of John F. Kennedy assassination was obtalned from the .
Director's response to the Attorney General dated 11/29/75,
which dealt with the Inspection Division's review of certain
aspects of the John F. Kennedy assassination investigation.

The information regarding personnel responsible :
for decision-making during the investigation of the Martin Luther
King assassination was obtained from the records and recollection
of personnel assigned to the Civil Rights Section, Special .
Investigative Division. ‘

This matter has been coordinated with the Legal Counsel
Division.
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kN7, (D) Jemes R. Nalley (In-putor Number One Xan Sy =ii¢
uunm Director, General Investigative Divisiem). uuu- ks
with Varren Commissionm.

(E) James Eandley (Seetion euor of the m
Section, General Imatiutin Divisiem).

(P) Menry A. Schuts ;vnn Chief, Criminal Sestiem,
Oeneral Investigative Divisiom

- (@) Mehard D. lom and Fletcher D. Thompson (bm
Supervisory Special Agenta, Criminal Section, General Investi-
nt!.n Division).

(B) William C. Sullivan (Assistant Direstor, Demestis
Intelligense Division),

(I) Joseph A. B8izco (Inspestor - Number One Mam,
Domestic Intelligenee Division ).

(7) Donald E. Noore (Inspector - Number Two lln,
Domestic Intelligenee Divisien).

(X) ¥illia=m A. Branigan (Seetion Chief, Espionage
Seetion, Domestic Intelligenee Division).

(L) ¥. Marvin Gheesling, \
. Wiy ;.o L VR
Domestic Intelligence on). ]

II. KARTIN LUTHER KING ASSASSINATION

PBI Headquarters supervisory persomnel wvith decisioen-
making responsibility with regards to the investigation into She
assassination of Martin Luther King were assigned to the General
Investigative Division and are identified as follows:

(4) C. D. Deloach (Assistant to the Director - Invest-
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House Selset Mtto; on Asuuinatim

., ) (B) Alex Rosen (Assistant Direetor, General Inn TRE LA
mnliﬂl) . i ‘ > :

(C) James R. Malley (Inmctor - Mcr One Man “ ,ﬁ "5-‘
Aulstant Direstor, General Investigative Division). LI

~ (D) C. L. MoGowan (Section Chief of Civil Rights ' &
Sutien. General Investigative Divisionm). .

' (E) E. J. McDonough (Unit Chief, Civid ums s«tm.
General Investigative Division).

(F) W. L. Martindale (Unit Chief, Civil Md:ts Sutien,
General Invutintin Divisien).

(G) R. E. Long (Supnrvhary cial Agont. Civil Rights
Seotion, General Investigative Divisiom). o
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' ) Logel Coun.
. Plon. § Inep.
FROM D. Ryan
SR Spon, bou .
;' . Tosh Sorva, m

obrienalL rFonm no. 10 . ' . v -
prrgfilie :w;'o:’ 101118 : k_’. o e B
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT | 1-Mr B, N. Bassett ":;{‘::
- . . e osbh -t
Memorandum R e
. 1 - Mr, G, J. Foster Pio. 8 Porn
: Mr, Basse DATE: 2/6/78 oy

Touining .

" SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE i Pubiic Atia. ORL_

C/

TON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) ™ : bvmournfaring

w
PURPOSE: To set forth facts concerning a letter dated 1/27/78 from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, to
Mr. Bassett wherein the HSCA is complaining concerning the FBI response
to their requests. *
*™

4

SYNOPSIS: Chief Counsel for HSCA, in letter to Mr. Bassett dated 1/27/7
(received 4:30 p.m., 1/31/78), mentions specific requests

made by the Committee to this Bureau and lack of response by the FBI. 9 /
We have attempted to respond to requests as expeditiously as possible and
where no deadline is given, give priority to those requests containing
specific deadlines. Letter from Blakey was somewhat of a surprise since
contact with personnel of the HSCA staff and our people gave no indication
the Committee was experiencing problems as a result of Bureau's respond-
ing to their requests. Conference held with Blakey on 1/13/78 (not 1/3/78
as indicated by Blakey) indicated that the key period for expeditiously
handling Committee requests would involve those received following meeting,

not those already in our possession. RECTS [, Q -/ [725 o ?/40‘3/

RECOMMENDATION: {That the attached letter be sent to Mr. B
Mr, Basset{'ﬁignature.

L 290 - CONTINUED - OVER

| SEE DETAILS PAGE 2
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Memorandum to Mr. Bassett

Re: House Select Committee - .
on Assassinations (HSCA)

62-117290

As an aside, it is observed that it was necessary to process 52 volumes of
material on just one of the 13 individuals mentioned. To compound the
problem, a KTF request dated 12/20/77 was received asking for informa-
tion on nine individuals and delivery of the entire Jack Ruby file, consisting
of 90 volumes, with a deadline of 1/13/78. Since this request contained a
specific deadline, personnel were not available to handle the 12/16/77
request in order to handle one ?ith a higher priority. ¢
241138 2y ab 5f
The 1/16/18 request has been handled and furnished to the~>
Department who in turn has or will furnish i{fo the Committee in aptordance
with established procedures. The 12/22/77 request, which is vojdminous
in nature, has been partially responded to, but comfpletion date at this point
is not known. It is anticipated that the 12/28 /77 7and 1/18/78 requests will
be completed by 2/10/78. The 1/10/78 and 1/24/78 requests are being
worked on, but the extent of work isivolved is npt known. We have no
communication from the Committeé of 1/9/78 relating to the Kennedy
investigation. v b
% ‘\\:lgo“’u‘ 111 o5l gghe’s 1*
Wﬁh regard to the King Task Force requests of 12/13 and 30/77
and 1/17/178 they have all been completed and furnished to the Department
under dates of 2/2, 2/2 and 1/31/78, respectively. AR 3¢’
Vadae et et
Blakey did not mew tommunication a request from
the Committee dated 1/17/78, our opinion it is germane to the prob-
lem at hand. This is a 23-page request asking for delivery of a large
number of serials in the Lee Harvey Oswald file. To comply with this
request required the handling of most of the 238 sections of the Oswald
file, and in many instances the documents requested were not properly
identified or the serial numbers were incorrect. We have had pending
before the Committee a proposition on our part to make available to them
the entire file relating to the Kennedy assassination which has been pro-
cessed and released in accordamce with Freedom of Information Act requests

CONTINUED - OVER
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L Crizinal Divisiem

Attcntlon. Mr. Robert L. Keush

Du-ntu-. ) £ 8¢
30088 smcr COMMITTEE OF ASSASSINRATIONS R
U. 8. NOUSE OF nzmsmums (HESCA) ' -:‘,_-’ :

£ -

Reference nde to letter to tho Attorney General ,466 A
from G. nobert Bl y, Chiof co\mul and Director, HSCA, dated

- f

Enclosed are an original and one eopy of & meporandun
in partial response to the abdbove requests. It is requested that
you furnish a eopy of the enclosed ssnmorandum te $he HESCA.

Enclosures ~ 2 .

1 - Office of legislative Affairs (Enclosure)

(5) SEE NOTE PAGE T™WO
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NOTE: , Piles requested by the HSCA have been prepared for it
dellvery subject to the usual excisions and deletions.. .
Remaining portions of both files are being processed and

additional deliveries will be coordinated with the HSCA. .
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Subsequent to receipt of the request of 10/18/7
Mr. Blakey advised SA Danny O. 1
d Con ssi Affairs Unit
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l - Mr. Foster

ey R A TR

Jenuary 18, 1978 . :§

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. 8. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to letter to the Attornoy.ﬂenerai'.
from 8. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Di tor, HSC
December 20, 1977, which reques

SCA
- Reference is also made to letter to the Attorney o R
General from G. Robert Blakey, dated Octobde uestin

This letter is to confirm that, in partlnl rtspenuo I
to the above requests, the delow-listed files were delivered to
HSCA representatives Lnnce Svendsen and Oliver Champion omn
January 13, 1978, at FBI Headquarters:

(1) Jack Ruby, aka, Lee Harvey Osvald aka - Victim
(deceased) (file A3-24016) Sections 1 through x0.

(2) Memphis Pield Office files, eoncerning 1nvout1-
gation into the assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.,
(MURKIN) A48-1987, Sections 1 through 7.

' AR-1987 - 1A, Sections 1 through 11

A3-1987 - Sub, Sections 1 and 2

84-1987 - Sudb A, Sections 1l through 7

§3-1987 - Sudb B, Sections 1 through 7

M D Total Sections - 34

 Oup AD Adm. —
D e — Processing of the remaining sections of the above )

i sow. flles is continuing and you will be advised regarding delivery -
cim = —of additional material.

P & Pos —, S S 4 qf‘ai 17
{-.as Q%‘ x*i
::_;:_:(5) ) DR h/ SEE NOTE PAGE TWO ’ Vr
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. Anintm't Attorney General '
T Criminal Divisiom . rmmnoovmm! January 19. 191!

Attcntion. Xr. Robert L. Keuech

l - Mr. Foster%

5 ; er Dlroctor, PRI

HOUSE SELECT commz ON ASSASSINATIONS

T U. S. HOUSE OP REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) o

T E Reference 4s made to letter to the Attorney General

3 3 from G. Robert Bl Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated
Hseh
i E '
«?i - F In response to the above EHSCA request, enclosed are

2k f an original and one copy of a memorandum. It is requested B
Sk that you furnish a eopy of the enclosed memorandum to the - :
4 _ HSCA. » ?
Py Enclosures - 2 ~ ‘
i L |
; 1 - Office of Legislative Affairs (Enclosure) »
; . JTA:sas

S ﬁr (5) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
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;1 House 8010ct Comnittoc on Assassinations

' 'btal SQctionl - o 198 -

f'- Approximate Total 80r1t1l 78%0 -

7<." Enelosures Behind File - = . 83 i,:f-Jffz
' Bulky Exhibits .- - '55 R

THE PRESIDENT'S CONMISSION ON THE AssAssnm-za
‘ _ OF PRESIDENT JOHN PITZGERALD KBRNED! ﬁh )
o 62-109090: i

S Total SQetienl - 2 TR
Approximate Total Soriall 65y . R Tl
Enclosures Behind PFile ) O oy
Bulky Exhibits L 2 R

LEE HARVEY OSWALD file 105-82558:

Total Sections 238 S S
Approximate Total Serials 57;; LY - T
Enclosures Behind Pile N
Bulky Exhibits

JACK L. RUBY, aka; | LEE HARVEY OSVALD, aka = . .-
" VICTIM (DECEASED) file AM-20016: R

< ' Total Seetions - 90 L

- Approximate Total Serials 2169 BT
Enclosures Behind Pile 10 - ST el
Bulky Exhibdits , |

MURKIN file AA-38861: . e

Total Sections 92

Approximste Total Serfals 6252 - -
i Enclosures Behind Pile 19 - Lt oo
Y » Bulky Exhibits _ ' 1 ; . ﬁ,.,.“a 3

It should be noted that the total number or lerinls e
does not include unrecorded serials; that enclosures behind the - !
file may consist of one or more pages and/or documents; and that
somn bulky exhibits may consist of one or more docunnnt:.fg =
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Aulshnt Attorney Genenl
riminal Dlﬂlﬁl

NOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON AsaAssmum |
U. 8, HOUSE OF nxpm-:smxrxvm (asu) .

B , o o
\ Referen s to the Att ey General
Robert B cnuc sel and Dfir o HSCA, dated
Dee 20, 1977, Jnmrys 978, Januvary 19, 1978, and

January 20, 1978, which, ta connection with the HSCA's hvest
fnto the umaluttm l(artln Luther

. ' Reference is lho htter to the Attoney
from Mr. Blakey, dated January 17, 1978, which, ia connection

the HSCA's favestigation into the unuhaﬂm of President Jobn ¥, =
Kennedy, requested | HSCA

Enclosed are aa original and one copy of a memorandum ‘
fn response to the above requests. R is requested that you furnish a
eq:ydtheencl? orndumﬁotheBSCA.
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o s ter.— NOTE: NOTE: /1/18, the current offices of -
Fusteroron - . . BSSignmerit & it known addresses of Agents and
‘ oy “former Agents, except listed in the five HSCA

Laeems — letters were set forth an Approval was obtained to clear them tro- ; " .

‘i Lo < — their employment igreéments and tb contact them regarding inter- - 5
g Spoc. bave
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Assee, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.

Adn. Sorv. e
Coem. 0w .
Fin. & Pore.
Idumt.
[ = | A
Lebsrmtory .
Loget Comn .
Ploa. & lnep. .
Reoc. Mges.
Spon. low
Toch, Sorva, e
Teuining
Public Affs. Ot
Tolephone R, .
Directe?s Soc'y

it e in e e

1- Counsel Division
(Attn: Mr. Coulson)
1-Mr. G. J. Foster

© " HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. 8. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to letters to the Attorney General
from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated
December 20, 1977, January 5, 1978, Janvary 19, 1978, and
January 20, 1978, which, in connection with the HSCA's inve
fnto the assassination of Martin Luther XK Jr., requested

Reference is also made to letter to the Attorney General
from Mr. Blakey, dated January 17, 1978, which,in connection with
the HSCA's investigation into the assassination of President Jobn ¥.
Kenn reques

SCA

This memorandum {is to confirm that Agents and former
Agents of the ¥BI, listed in the above HSCA letters, have been cleared
from their employment agreements and are available for interview as
needed by the HSCA, Arrangements for interview can be made through
contact with representatives of the Legal Liaison and Congressional
Affairs Unit and the Congressional Inquiry Unit of FBI Headquarters.

62-117290

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR, ROBERT L. KEUCH

A3 |§
(5)

NOTE: See letter to Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division,

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 2/8/78, captioned as _ .
above. ' Ty

W ba-jfg290— 527
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Assistant Attornsy Ceneral n e
Do Crininal Divisiom : April ‘. 1978 -
Act-nt!u Mr. Bobert L. Kawch
1 - Mr. Bailey

L m“t. m: 1 - Legal Counsel Div:lsioa, mln
. .1 ’ Attn: Mr. Coulson -n e
S O ' 1 - Mr. Foster '
R BOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
e $ ¢ V. S. EOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)
PR .*‘

fice 1s made to HSCA letter ts the Attoraey Genersl lanl
March 6, 1978 from G. Robert Blakey, Directer snd Chief Cowr RSCA,

Cret-

In response to the above request, emclosed sre an erigimal ul
one copy of a memorandwm with an sttaclment. It {s reguested that you
furnish a eopy of the enclosed memorandum and its attachment to the
RSCA.

Enclosures (3)
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- i “‘Assistant Attorney General
i ' “Criminal Division

- Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

Z ioip o s

%ﬁ' “'*:7“"2 " ,\l'
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.77 N

NOTE: By letter dated 11-21-77. (attached) the HSCA requested

By letter and memorandum dated 12-9-77, (attached) we responded,
furnishing the names of supervisory personmel in the Kennedy case as
outlined in Director letter to the Attorney General dated 11-29-75,
dealing with the Inspection Division's review of certain aspects of the
Kennedy Assassination investigation.

:?mgﬁ%wi“: r.'ol"('fr’ 4

Using some of the names furnished by our memorandum of
12-9-77, and adding those obtained from other sources, probably file
review, the HSCA compiled its list of na its request of
3-6-78. This request

was compiled through review of personne es, and the assistance of
SA H. N. Helterhoff, Civil Rights Section, Criminal Investigative
Division, and the recollections of current personnel, who, during the
pertinent period, were assigned to the DID.
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1 - Mr, Bailey :
- 1 - Legal Counsel Division
- Attn: Mr. Coulson )
. l - Mr. Fogter . ..~ 7%

April &, 1978
U. S. WOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) e

Refersnce is made to HSCA letter to the Attorney Ceneral dated
March 6, 1978, from G. Bobert Blakey, Director and Chief Counsel BECA,
hieh ted

In aa effort to clarify the above request, Cerald Eamiltem,
HSCA Staff Member, was contacted on March 15, 1978, by s representative
of the Congress Mana

Hamilton advised

Enclosed is aa sttaclment which eontains copies of FBI Pmectisnal
Organization Charts for the years 1963 through 1968. It should be moted
these charts were wpdated on mumerous occasioms, so there s more them
one chart for esch yesr.

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

\

Assec. Din Supervision of the King Assassination investigation was .
Dep- AD A —conducted at FBIHQ by the Civil Rights Section, CID. The following is
amr ber et forth regarding the limes of suthority, duties, and responsibilities
Adn. Sen.Of those individuals respomsible for supervision of the investigation
Cio.bov — (gee attached charts for delineation of investigative work handled YW

ton . "the GID during the pertinent period ef 1963-1968): T

tow-my—— ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION,.
Levs Coen _ ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. :

ngivg i : Cso ‘Z e
—__J¥TIA: .
To S (6§m’ﬁ}‘ﬂ/ SEE NOTE, PAGE SIX A

Teniniag

Public Atts. OFL S,“. ' ‘
el o Ke/ NCLOSURR ey

Direcns’s Suc'y — MAIL ROOM [ TELETYPE UNIT [ 3\’ /17 3—7 d ”81700J

e e e e ..-.-_’\)
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Rouse Salect Committes on Assassinations
L % ouse of Representatives (HSCA) )

L

"_'7 T a) moR long: The nn; assassination case was u-i;ndi~,
¥r. Long, Agent Supervisor in the Civil Rights Unit of the Civil Righes - -

PR RO
A P WY o

Section, CID, and sccordingly, hé supervised all aspects of the investigation.
Nis supervision included revieving iacoming commmications from FBI - _

field offices and other

Sources; coordinating investigative leads;

disseninating investigative Tesults, as well as preparing memorands lo .
the Department of Justice; having 1iaison with the Department; preparisg .. . .

outgoing commmications

issuing imstrections and/or ecordinating informatisa

to the fiald offices; preparing responses to eitisens’ letters, ete., as
well as preparing internal FBIHQ memoranda to advise the shaia of :

command of the status of the investigation, as well as requesting -
approval for eertain recommended setiom. . S .

(2) . J.

: Mr, McDonough was the Civil n;m Tatt

Chief of the Civil Rights Section and Mr. 's fimmediate superviser,
Mr, McDonough would review eertain urgent incoming commmications: ‘

prepars ecommmications,

memoranda, 4f secessary; issue any {astructioms

and/or suggestions to Mr. Long and/or other supervisory Special Agents
in the Unit assisting on this ease; would approve certaia reutine

outgoing gommmications

to the fiald; end would review eutgoing cornmmics-

tions and other memoranda preparsd by Mr, long and/or ether supervisory
Special Agents in the Unit for referral to higher authority in the ehais

of command,

: (3) W. L. Martindale: Mr. Martindale was another Unit Chief
in the Civil Rights Section, who had the same authority as Mr. McDonough
and assisted Mr. McDonough snd, where mecessary, would prepare memoranda,

ete,

(4) C. L. McCowan: Mr. McCowan was the Section Chief of the
Civil Rights Section, He would review urgent incoming commmications,
issue instructions and/or suggestions to Mr. McDonough, Mr, Martindale,
and Mr, Long, as well as other supervisory Special Agents in the Sectiom

assisting on this case,

would approve certain outgoing commmications e

the field and would review outgoing communications and memoranda prepared
by Agents in the Section (including Mr, MeDonough, Mr, Martindale, aad
Mr. long) for referral to higher authority.

(5) James R.

Assistant Director ef the CID, Ha basically reviewed commmications snd =
assoranda forwarded from the Civil Rights Section and if he approved, ::
would thereafter forwvard these commmications and memoranda to the

Assistaat Director, GID.

Malley: Mr. Malley was the Mumber 1 Man to the = %
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REE L (6) Alex Bosemt Wr, Bosen was the Assistant Director, mi,”‘* o
~ and the Civil Rights Section was wader his command, Mr, Rosen - FREED
sertain wrgent $ncoming eommmications, would issue eertain instructions, - -
and would review eommmications and memoranda forwarded yethe Ctvll =
Rights Seection through the Number 1 Man and £f he approved, he wowld
forward these commmications and memoranda to the Assistant to the
Director of the Investigative Divisions. ~ :

(7) C. D. Deloach: Mr, Deloach was the Assistant to the
Director for the Investigative Divisiocns., Be would review certais
urgent incoming sommmications, issus iastructions, would approve o
certain outgoing commmications and would review outgoing eommmications
and mesoranda that had been ferwarded by the Aseistant Director, GID,
and 1f he approved, would forward om to the Director's Office., Mr. Delosch
nnhdmm:ﬁthmtmmmmm aspects of this
ease, : )

DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

Supervision of the King security case began 1a 1962 ia the
Subversive Coutrol Section of the DID. Im late 1964 or early 196S {1t
was transferred to the Internal Security Seection, DID, where it remained
umtil approxinately October, 1968, when the Racial Intelligence Section
was formed. The case was supervised there watil its eonclusion in 1968
vhen King was assassinated, L o L

, The DID also afforded supervision of the FBI's Counterintelligenes
Prograns (COINTELPRO). The first program (against the Commumist Party)
began in 1956 and was supervised f{n the Internal Security Sectiom,
Supervision remained there until prograns were ereated which comcerned
other aspects of the DID'¢ fnvestigative work. These add{tional prograne

The below information describes the

were supervised by the appropriste Sestiom of DID responsidle for that
particular kind of werk, o - ' :
!E o' suthority, duties, g tesponsibilities of these 12 fndividuals,
plus those of Cartha D, Deloach. The belowv wes compiled through review .

of appropriate FBI personnel records and the recollections
_faniliar with the DID during the pertinent period: ... °
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House Select Committee on Assassinations |
¥. 8, House of Representatives (ESCA)
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» (1) Clyde Toleon: During the eatire period 1963-1968, Ciyde -
Tolson (now deceased) served as Associate Director of the I, and s
e directly responsible to J. Edgar Hoover, Director. Tolson had supervisery
respousibility over the two Assistants to the Director, who, during this
period, were John P. Yohr (Administrative) and Alan Belmont {Investigative),
and later Willism C. Sullivan (Investigative), : o :

(2) Alan Belmont: During this entire period, Alan Belmont
(now decessed) served as the Assistant to the Director (Investigative)
of the FBI and, as such, he was responsible for all investigative epere~ _
tions. William C. Sullivan, Assistant Director, DID (Division 3, .
during the entire period was directly under the supervision of Mr. Belmemt.,

(3) Cartha D. Deloach: Mr. Daloach served as the Assistant
Director of the Crime Records Division of the FBI from January 28, 1939,
to December 30, 1965. Ns was responsible primarily for pudblic relations
and erime research matters. Whem Alan Belmont resigned as Assistaat

ST et R
TR S Yok PRV SE
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oL,
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4 the Director, Mr, Deloach was promoted on Decesber 31, 1965, to that

A position where he became responsible for all finvestigative operations of

B the FBI, reporting directly to Mr. Toleon and Director Hoover. Mr. Deloseh
i retired on July 20, 1970.

4 NI A
g

(4) Williem C. Sullivan: During the entire period, William €,
Sullivan (now deceased) served as Assistant Director, DID, of the FBI.
As such, ha was directly responsible for the supervision of all f{nvesti-
gative activity in the Division (see attached charts). The various
Section Chiefs {n the Division were directly responsible to him.

(5) Courtney Bvanst During the regime of Attorney Ceneral
Bobert 7. Kemnedy, January, 1961, to September, 1964, Courtney BEvens
sarved as Assistant Director of the Special Investigative Division (SID) S\
(Division 9) of the FBI. His primary duties and responsibilities were )
11aison with Attorney GCeneral Kennedy. In his position as Assistant
Director, he was responsible for certain specified eriminal investigative
sctivities of the FBI (see attached eharts). Mr. Evans retired om
December 12, 1964, )

- "o (6) Robert B, Wick: When Mr. Deloach was promoted from the b
position of Assistant Director, Crime Records Division, Mr. Wick, whe . %%
hed perved as his assistant or deputy since September 11, 1959, was F%5
promoted to the Assistant Director position, Crime Records Division. ]
retired om August 19, 1967, ‘ R

-‘-



D oin - B (f) Fred J. Baumgardner: During this period, v, hmrﬁ;.
TS until his retirement on December 2, 1966, served as the Chief of the

Internal Security Section, DID. Investigations to determine sommmist
infiltration of various groups were wnder his supervision and, wmgtl -
1964, he was also responsidle for investigative matters relating ¢
Martin Luther King, Jr., vho was fdentified as being associated with the
Commmist Party members. Until 1964, all COINTELPRO matters were wmader
the supervision of Mr. Baumgardner, but after that date additional :
prograns were developed which wers handled by other Sections of the DID,

(8) Joseph A. S1s00: During this period, Mr, Sis00 served as
the Fumber 1 Man of two assistants to Mr, Wililsm C. Sullivan, Assistaat
Director, DID. He was responsible for several Sections in the DID, :
inclwding the Internal Security Section and the Subversive Contyel
Section. He was responsidle to Mr, Sullivan, snd Section Chiefs Ba
8ad Janes Bland were responsihle to him as well as Sullfvas. o .

(9) Charles D. Bremnan: In the early 1960s, Mr, Brennaa
served as & supervisor in the Research Unit of the Research-Satellice
Section of the DID. On September 26, 1965, be became the Mumber 1 Mam
or Assistant Section Chief of the Research-Satellfte Section, Llater he
was transferred to the Internal Security Section whers he became Assistant
Section Chief or Number 1 Man to Mr, Baumgardner. When Mr, Baumgardner,
Chief of the Internal Security Section, retired, Mr. Bremnan was promoted
to Chiaf of the Internal Security Seetion. 1In 1970, wvhen Williasm G,
Sullivan was promoted from Aseistant Director, DID, to Assistant to the
Director (Investigative), Mr. Bremnan wes promoted to the position of
Assistant Director, DID. :

: (10) James Bland: Beginning on August 23, 1955, Mr. Bland
served as Section Chief of the Subversive Control Section. On August 81,
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(13) Willfen Temple Torsythe: O March 31, 1963, Mr, Forsytbe
(now deceased) was assigned as a supervisor in the Subversive Contrel o

Section under the supervision ef Mr, Bland., When this Section wemt ot -

of existence in 1967,

Mr, Forsythe worked as a supervisor in the Intermal

Security Section umtil his retiremeat on March 1, 1’“,_ -

With rvespect to ths Miu of personnal of the DID, ft should
be noted that et sach level of supervision, duties of efficials would »
eouparable to those cutlined fn ths above ln!qmticn pertaining to the

* .

Eaclosure

NOTE: See Director,
Division, Attention:
"House Select Committ
(HSCA)."

FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, Crimihal -
Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated §-§+78:, captioned
ee on Assassination, U. S. House of Representatives

c e
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. Assistant Attorney General T e s~
Crizinal Division ; T RTINS
Attention: Nr. Robert L. Keuch TR o P R
NOTE: * By letter St .
Rscx ested o v
Wt 5 A

The enclosed memorandum responds to sald request. The .
{nformation regarding supervisory personnel during the investi-
gation of John P. Kennedy assassination was obtained from the .
Director's response to the Attorney General dated 11/29/75, - -~ .
which dealt with the Inspection Division's review of eertaim .- -
aspects of the Jom F. Kennedy sssassination investigation. " -7
The information regarding personnel responsible
for decision-making during the dnvestigation of the Nartin Lather
King sssassination was obtained from the records and recollection
of personnel assigned to the Civil Rights Section, Speeial . - -

- - - -

T -

Investigative Division. )
This matter has been eocordinated with the legal Counsel
Division. ~ _ R
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‘ Souse Selest Cauuttn on uuuzntuu T

.. ',& - ’ ' ; ’}_~.
) P (¢) Mlex Rosen (Assistant Pirecter, General tmns 2
pun Divisten). - .. "":i:f,p“
ey . w1y
+3° 5y Jemes W. Malley (Inspector - Wumber One Man 88+ == -
Assistant Director, Oeneral Investigative mviua:). Lislsem . .-
with Varren Corxission. e ____;..-_.“ ;,"f.'.'.'.-.
(Z) Jares Wandley (Section Cnief of the cumu '

Section, General Investigative Divisien).

(P) Eenry A. Schuts (Unit Chief, Criatnal uctm. e
Cenersl Inv“uaun Divisien). - e

" €(6) Piehard D. Rogre and Fleteher D. w‘n M
Supervisory Special Arents, Criminal Seetion, uunl !nvuu- .
gative Vivision). R, ..,'—. -: -

(F) v¥illiam C. Sullivan (uunnt m:-ntu-. De-utu
Sctellipence Division).

(I) Jeseph: A. Cizoo (Inspestor - Nusber One In.
Doxestie Intelligence Divisien ).

() Donald E. Moore (Inspestor - Busber Two Man,~ - -
Dodestic Intelligence Divisiem). -

(r) ¥illie= A. Branigan (Seetiom ‘cntef, hpxm e
Section, Donestic Intelligence Divuun). :

(L V. Warvin Ohonnnc—(bYY(
-‘M (Supervisory Speelal A;uto. e s
Dorestic Intelligenece sien). I
II. NAPTIZ LUTMER KINOG ASSASSINATION S "- .-

-

-

PB1 Hesdguarters supervisory pononml vzth uctuu- -
uun:: pesponeibility with repards $o the investigation into the
asssssination of Martin Luther King were assimed 8o Cbo Ceneral

Investirative Division and are fdentified as tonon g e
. ‘ - {4) C. D. Deloash (Assistant to the lurntc nvut-
1T “P‘”’. . . ‘ - e . h ?.d*:: 1".
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"-’f (2) Alex Rosen (Assistant Mrutu-. Oounl nvo

nun Pivisien). _ ;@a?;.

. i . 4 o * -~ ~;.‘
F Y 5%~ (C) James R. u-nn (Iaspestor - Susber One Yan ‘:?F?' '
Assistent pu-uur. General Investigative mvuua). R ‘_’.,'-';?", .

e - »
, Y
R
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- (D) C. L. NeGovan (Sestion Chief of Civil Rights . ."
S Seetion, General Investigative Division).

2N (1) 2. 3. MeDonough (Unit Chief, Civil Rights sutu-. |
General Investigative Divisiem). e

S (P) ¥. L. Martindale (Unit Cbief, Civil uats suuu.'
Goncnl znvuuntxn Divisien). . R

(G) 2. E. Llony (Svporuoory om Amt. czvu nwo
Secticn, General Investigative Divisiem). )
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-"Mr. Ada:is S e
Mr. McDarmott i
Mr. Mintz ST
(Attn: Mr. Coulson)
Mr. Bassett R
Mr. Foster

e . - May 26, 1978

HOUSE_SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
~U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

\
TRy
]

. Reference is made to letter dated Hay 17, 1973. S
to Attorney General Bell from Louis Stokes, Chairmamn, =
HSCA, conceminf the file destruction program of this Lo

a

Bureau as it relates to the Select Committee on Assassinations’
investigation into the circumstances surrounding the deaths
of President John F. Kennedy-and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

On November 24, 1976, a teletype captioned
"House Select Committee on Assassinations, U. S. House
of Representatives (HSCA)," was sent to all of our Field
Offices and Legal Attaches advising of the formation
of captioned Committee and the recipients of this
communication were reminded "that, in accordance with our
destruction of files and records program, records possessing
evidentiary, intelligence or historical value, such as S
the Kennedy and King assassination investigations are :
excluded from the file destruction program and cannot
be destroyed." A similar teletype dated January 5, 1977,
captioned as above, was again directed to all Field Offices
and Legal Attaches again setting forth instructions that
the Kennedy and King assassination investigation files

are excluded from our fﬂe—l%?)’t“kgﬁ? i:{f;lﬂ/ N7 2 90 /WI

, Each Field Of’?&e and Le che was advised
by letter dated August 15, 1977, that the Attorney General, .
bgeletter dated June 6, 1677. informed this Bureau that
the moratorium on file destruction had been lifted and
indicated his approval for the FBI to resume the file
destruction program. However, the Attorney General
specifically instructed that all records in litigation
and those records which the Select Committee on Assassinations
has asked to be retained be greservad. . FBI Headquarters .
identified the subjects involved and these were set forth ENCLOSUNE
in the above letter. Those subjects are as follows: S— —-
House Select Committee on Assassinations; The Assassination
of President John F. Kennedyi Lee Harvey Oswald; Marina MK MAY 31 19
Oswald; Jack Ruby; President's Commission on the Assassination -
of President Kennedy (Warren Commission); Martin Lurther
Jr,; Martin Luther King, Sr.; Coretta Scott King; MURKIN;®"

Rl FTe
RERTORE

A

—

&

Fo1/D0J

C




vv‘

P R LT R U E, 22 Ot 7S O
L ™ g

e

e i e e e —— T L gy p st ——— 1 M R g e S bt it e

'*:\_ D - “ . @ . S _\ -
< L o (_ e e~ e - e e e
- - - . & ! ,- o * R
RN
et mws o &L . v e, g
. _ s T T e R e
., WOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSDAATIONS ~  ‘“iimsie’
#'W, 8, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) e
) s r#-‘ - "= -"g X

Py WS Pl
o
X

““3e1ph David Abernathy; Stanley David Levison; James Earl ‘#3i:>
hyi Jerry William Ray; John {nrry Ray; Coommmist L PERRRRT
Infiltration of the SCLC (Southern Chriuthn Leadership -

Conference); Commmmist Influence in Racial Mattersy - = ..

" Invaders; Sanitation Workers Strike, Merphis, Tennessee; -
Washington Spring Project, also known as Poor People’s .

Campaign; Cotlmnint Party, U.S8.A., Negro Question; amd,

any files reflecting threats against King and/or members

of his family, . : -

_ This Bureau received an HSCA request dated ‘
March 9, 1977, vherein HSCA desired information on a number
of individuals, one of which was Will{e Augustus Somarsett.
This ¢ st wvas processed f{n the usual manner, that is,
only FBI Headquarters files were reviewed. At this time
thers was no rsquest for any review of a Field Office £
pertaining to Sowersett. . st & year later, an HSCA
request dated March 7, 1978, was received by this Buresus,
wherein the Mismi ¥Yield Office file pertaining to Somsrsett
was requested. Our Miami Pield Office advised on March 28,
1978, that the Somersett file in Miami was destroyed umder
the Bureau's routine file destruction program, However,
the last section of this file inadvertently was not desstroyed
and therefore was made awvailable to HSCA.

In regards to the Alton bank robbery file, an
ESCA request dated August 9, 1977, was received desiring
access to all investigative rsports concerning our investi-
ation {n this mattsr. A subsequent HSCA request dated
tember 13, 1977, requestad a copy of any and sll
materials or reports regarding the Alton bank robbery.
da1ivery should'be Hidted enly Go favestigative seports
elivery o te to investigative Te
H Fielid

in the case. The above request did not mention
g:fi::dfﬁ;. casts ly nﬁ'nﬂm TR
requests, only ¥B1 Hea ters es were
processed. The rcqu;nud saterial was delivered toa = =
representative of ASCA on September 19, 1977, Thersaftex, A

]
in an HSCA request dated March 1 equested among ,C Y:I d
sther things was & photograph ot%bdm«l t.b*‘
J},‘: the Springfield Field Office file e Alton bamk =¥ .
.ﬁ::" 7 - . ‘, -

!
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bcry matter. When our Spr!.ngfhld Office was eontutd “‘"‘

on March 28, 1978, econcerning their bank robbery file
 they advised that their file was destroyed December 15 1977.

in accordance with our file destruction program. The Alton
bank robbery was committed by two unknown males on
J‘d{ 13, 1967, and this investigation was closed uuolvod
972 Invucignt:lvc reports were submitted by our
Spring zfield Office in accordance with the report writing
Tules of the Bureau in existence at that time and these
reports would be in the FBI Headquarters ﬂ.lc. which has
been delivered to HSCA.

For your information, a teletype dated Januu'y 16

1978, was sent to all Bureau Field Offices and Legal

Attaches advising that due to certain pending litigati.on
matters, file destruction in all security related
classifications was to be immediately suspended umtil
further notice. Each Field 0ffice was again reminded

of the above by commmication dated May 1978, stating
that the moratorium on file destruction in all uc\n'ity
Telated classifications was still in effect.

Many facets of the HSCA investigation are unknown
to the FBI, pnrticuhrly to our PField Offices. This prevents
this Bureau from knowing the nature of the files that would
be of potential interest to the HSCA. In the future, if

‘the HSCA desires specific Field Office files be excluded

from our file destruction program, this Bureau would appreciate
being advised by the HSCA the subject and Field Offices
invoived so that sppropriate measures can be taken to exclude
these files from destruction.
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- OF MARTIN LUTHER KING+ JR.+ THE HSCA HAS OBTAINED A SIGNED
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UNCLAS EFT O __ _ ROUTINE_

A g e ey s gt hea - B . -

FOLISRR JN NOIDE HQ ODL1 J4S#ATVEIR 25L54NZ MAY 78 - _
FM DIRECTOR FBI {b2-117290}

TO FBI JACKSON ROUTINE

FBI NEW ORLEANS ROUTINE

BT

UNCLAS EF T 0

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA}.

BUDED JUNE 7. 1978

IN CONNECTION WITH ITS INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSINATI

COMNITTEE ACCESS TO ALL INFORMATION CONCERNING HIM IN FILES OF

O
o
-
P
-~

-

FBIHQ AND THE FIELD. Y Y
A Review oF FILES AT FBIH@ DETERMINED (N rs susvect o

THE FOLLOWING INVESTIGATIONS: p)
M~ A~/ 270 ~ T

v

ST-131

__%
of

Hﬁ/ DA /4@ :LFJ )% €2  5/25/78 8988/%4 h{éﬁﬁ?} ‘973
) - na._s. J. FOSTER - SEE NOTE PAGE 3 f;“’“
: oL BUREAU OF MVESTIGATIOR - 4 "
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION |
o =AY 25 78 -3 rb | PP
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Te%'tg: ‘to Jackson, New o'leans i L3
se Select Comit/(,e on Assassinations (HSCA)

NOTE: By pr equest, informatio concerning-

has been mde
available to the ached his (bY"YC

waiver, authorizing all "files, 2nc1uding those in the field. -
Request is be limited to field files in office of origin only
in cases wher:bas been investigated. -

Ray and other individuals there
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UNITED, STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  Asst. Die.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Ade. Sorvt. ——
Memorandum e —
% M—i_
T0 Mr. Bassett\b\ pate: 7/27/78 E:E.
| 1 - Mr. Adams Todk. form. 3E
moM :  D. Ryan 1 - Mr. McDermott " piwakon —
- 1 - Mr. Boynton . Telophons Rn.
_ 1 - Mr, Mintz Divecter’s Sac’y —
SUBJECT: _.QQIJSE_SELECI..CDMMIIIEE-DN (Attn: Mr. Heller)
ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 1 - Mr. Bassett
— 1 - Mr. Bailey 6&\
1l - Mr. Foster

A%ﬂ 8) Lf

/mcmsum U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

b

PURPOSE: To provide background information regarding )
Russell George Byers and his allegation concerning the

assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., which was
contained in "The New York Times" article by Nicholas M. Horrock,
of 7/26/78 (copy attached).

SYNOPSIS: During a file review
matter, St. Louis informant file

n an unrelated
was reviewed.
Contained therein was a contact memorandum dated 3/19/74,
which, in one paragr ed a meeting between a 2
St. Louis informant d Beyers (later determine
to be Russell George Byers) in the Fall of 1973. Byers
told informant of a meeting with an attorney from St. Louis (b)(g
County and another unidentified individual during which an (b\(m
offer was made to Byers to kill Dr. King for $10,000 or

$20,000. Byers stated to the informant that he refused this

offer. By teletype to the Bureau 3/13/75,". Louis Office
advised of the above and that there was no ication that

this informationgv\vcs ever dissﬁcﬁied.( 3. /),)Jfl ) ,joégb

By letter from Director, FBI, to Assistant AttOrmey

General, Crimjhal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch,
dated 3/24/78, the information referred to above was furnished
in letterhead memorandum (LHM) dated 3/13/78 for dissemination
to the HSCA. Attached also was an LHM dated 3/20/78, which
reflected background information regarding Russell George
ggyers, telephonically furnished by the St. Louis Office to ___.

IHQ to facilitate the HSCA's evaluation of the i ndown 2etoR
obtained by Beyers (copies of the transmittal letter and
two LHM's are attached). & AUG 27 1978

) No FBI iﬁvestigation into the informatio L=-101-7: R
by the St. Louis Office was undertaken pursuant to the = ~
policy set forth in Director, FBI, letter to the Attorney -~

Enclosél ) CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Bassett B
~RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 'igjﬁ
. 4 i‘,;r fjﬁ‘

¥

g,

ééneral, dated 4/28/77, and confirmed by letter from s B
Robert L. Keuch, Special Counsel to the Attorne General,
to Director, FBI, dated 8/3/77 (copies attached).

P PR N SO U
I AN Ve B vgieein r
A 1 s 'Wﬂl""q"qn".a_’ N

w)::s‘
The HSCA requested, by letter of 675/78,

)
By letter dated 7/14/78,

advised tnis informant was closed)

By tele

Vi) W e R AN PN
e i bad i T e YOV e —
) Rl o DAL izt e s OB Y NS TRED . . _ _
Sy Wt s by ey Ll A g ol R i A" D et Sr gk ot oy e ey o o
-~ B e A AT TR T S A M .
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-2- CONTINUED - OVER

PONRIAE

s Als matter is being handled by separate communica on.
s SAC, St. Louis, has advised that both Agent
§ and Supervisor who handled_{’stired in _
= y t dated 7/26/78, St.
of St. Louis file
and all files logically related thereto, 1ncluding MURKIN main

g

a fil ai reveal any indication as to why informati
o oncerning MURKIN was not disseminated or
- otherwise acted upon. (DY

i
S
*

X5

oY,
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of Dr. King." This article sets forth information regarding

an HSCA investigation into an allegation by Russell G. Byers
that he was offered $50,000 to kill Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.,
K 7 from Imperial, Missouri. The

R article states that the FBI had discovered the information
Ll regarding Byers during a file review in the St. Louis Office,
B and this information was subsequently transmitted to the

: HSCA in March of this year. The article states that this

. jnformation provided the basis for the HSCA inquiry.

The information alluded to in "The New York Times"
article was discovered during a file revi ed in (W y\
the St. Louis fice Ixe

SRS T S
& -
‘: . L , {

Ll -

- il '~ Memorandum to Mr. Bassett S
¥ i  RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) P SR
Ay T S o

; .; : e ’ ;‘f"y g L Ry
i DETAILS: The 7/26/78 edition of "The New York Times" 2 SN
g" contains an article by Nicholas M. Horrock, entitled -
A "Report by a Missouri Man Suggests Plotters Sought Murder

yers was relerred to a co
ate /74, located in St. Louis file This J

i memorandum, in addition to having information regarding N

S o several criminal matters, contained a paragra h in which (%(Q(\
B it is reflected that Beyers advisedﬂ in the Fall{(XXT

of 1973, that he had met with an attorney IZrom st. Louis \

County and an unidentified individual who offered him

$10,000 or $20,000 to kill Dr. King. Byers told the

informant that he rejected the offer. By teletype dated

3/13/78, the St. Louis Office advised FBIHQ that this
information had been located and that there was no indication
that it was ever disseminated.

By airtel dated 3/13/78, the St. Louis Office

transmitted an LHM to FBIHQ which set forth verbatim the
At above-mentioned paragraph. By letter from the Director,
S FBI, to Assistant Attormey General, Criminal Division,
O Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 3/24/78, the information
o contained in the contact memorandum was furnished by LHM
I dated 3/13/78, for dissemination to the HSCA. In additionm,

an LHM dated 3/20/78 was attached which reflected background
information regarding Russell George Beyers, which was . . -
, teleghonically furnished to FBIHQ by the St. Louis Office :-
.at the request of the Congressional Inquiry Unit, Records:i
_Management Division. This data was provided to facilitate

the HSCA's evaluation of the information regarding Byers '(bYQ.X
furnished by St. Louis, in communications with be.’yﬁ

i

. LN .
ORI

-3- CONTINUED - OVER
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~RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

C O

e

-

Memorandum to Mr. Bassett

3

_ #ng .
FBIHQ, advised that last name was "Beyers'"; however, it has = gé
been determined that the correct spelling is "Byers." RS AR

No active FBI investigation into the information located
by the St. Louis Office regarding Byers and his possible
connection with the MURKIN case has been undertaken pursuant
to the policy set forth in Director, FBI, letter to the
Attorney General, dated 4/28/77, and confirmed by letter
from Robert L. Keuch, Special Counsel to the Attorney General,
to Director, FBI, dated 8/3/77. As set forth therein,
without a specific request from the Department, the FBI is
not to further investigate any allegations regarding the
King or John F. Kennedy assassinations. No request has
been received from the Department regarding this matter.

HE

requested

-4~ CONTINUED - OVER
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Hemorandmn to Mr. Bassett
BE HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

question him regarding the HSCA's request.
matter is being handled separately.

on 7/26/78, SAC Roy B. Klager, Jr., St. Louis, . (pyg)

advised that SA s the Agent who h ed (
St. Louis informant retired : bg('R[
was the St. Louis rield Supervisor ()N

SA
whose %r on the contact memorandum of 3/19/74.

- retired

By tele dated 7/26/78, St. Loui
of St. Louis file
and all files logically related thereto, including MURKIN main (byi
le, al i1 to reveal any indication as to why information ( y .
concerning MURKIN was not disseminated or o))

otherwise acted upon. , . N
BAYe
in T

RECO 10N: In view of the retirement of SA P
an no administrative action is recommended concerning
ihe ailure to iiiiiﬂiii ihe information recgived from (B}(‘Nf

Additionally, in accordance with the agreement -
between the Department of Justice and the Bureau concerning
allegations in the King matter, no investigation be undertaken
in this matter concerning the statements made by Russell

George Byers.
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whaissouri Man’s Report Suggests Conspiracy in Assassination of Dr. King

3 Cantisusd ¥rom Page A}

3
8 cha.r of casual acquantaaceshups is 8
Iclmnnl-uu

Mr. Bycrs, who has beer: granied um-
I-'"’ irom prosecucuon i Lins case
and has test:(ed under eath 0 Washung.
lnunﬂhaﬂdnnmmmh
¢ two mvem from Impenal should have
" presented him with such an offer. Me has

_Rq-uuhmmhmaﬁ
sther annanved persons sbout I

¥ F.5.L Withheids Commmnent

Ome of thase he (0id, he said. was an in-
for the Feders] Buresu of Invenl
ation. and be 2id that the buress had
Seen grvam the details of the matier. My,
Byers saus e F.B |. had never followed
WP an Rxx report aor had anyone in the be-
reay 2aMed © i abma €. Me saud e
- mpecwd tut the F.B.1. wouild now be

. The F.B 1.3 chef spokenmean, Nomer
Dormon, would not Commere spacthealty
on the allegations today, except o say,

¢ WAtvast idewifying any of the parties in-
wetved, that “certam informstion” con-
oerning the asRatsinatim of Dr. Kirg was

..’tmu ® the bureav'y S2. Louis effice

A buresw sowrce, hewever, mid that
e agents whe received Lhe aformaton
~bad stmply hiled it under the name of the
nformer and under the name of Mr.
. Byers. and had never made & & part of
e essispivwtins cose file, and had never
qestioned Mr. Byers abom I ~t just
oot there for the past frve yours,” he snid.
Came to Light ' Mareh

" Mr. Boynion sl (het the information

s

was forwarded 10 F.B.J. headquarters
and t the Department of Justice for

 Nes2id the information was “hmited in
Balure,” and that, because of the wuy it
S beew il i $1. Lows, 4 was not re-

Gom slnast Marus Lisher Kiag =
Ia-mumhwl-w;
hto the question of whether 3 piot was
amcncied @ beip Mr. Ray o escape and
{ ™ finance his malking of Dr. King s the
ot thet followad.
that the

. Mu. Byers sasd be
o bion g hown on 10 recTuit 8

" BTid Aot 8CTually commst e

Snst whe wouild be arvested for it

T e bebioe for s
that e

Opevaias Fralt Stand
- Mr. Byers snd in on inerview that he
ot 0id Mr * the §30

> -

n———

- o

ﬁh.u.l-‘lﬁlnlr.h-hhlwydﬂdhlu
8a38in°s bullet. Aldes surreunded him,

. —-—

=2 SRR s
= \x_ e O e &
;’M.oe

phis memeats oler be wus strusk by s oo -
pointing ia the direction of Use shet.
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Louts and an official of the Southern
States Industrial Council, s conservatrve
gToup One legai collengue sasd Mr. Suth.
erland had deen & segregationst but not 8
“vinlant man.” .
Asseciated b Sunisass

Mr. Kaulfmana and Mr. Sutheriand
were assocusied i U swvership of 8
small water company W Impenal and
lived near each other tn that small sems-
rursl community south of here. |

Mr. Byers said that Mr. Kauffmann
had not been involved In rectal politcs
"o had be been an outspoken segrega-
Gomst. “His onersaton was maney.*
Mr. Byers said He suggesiad that Mr.
lhuﬂmuh-m-ry-l'
between in this matter,

in 1967 Mr. Kaufimann was indicted

s wdow, Bewlah G. Kanfimarm, said
B an interview that the firmt Ume she
beard about the alieged murder piot was
18 May, when House investigators came
(0 ey horne and quesloned hey  She ansd

hav ushand could have been invaived in
ch & matier.
Charyges Fadrication

She mid that her dustand had known
Mr. Byers for nearly two decades and she
beleved that Mr. Byers had fadbneated
the aliegatson about hey husband © “heip |
Mimeet! got eut of the art case." Mr. |
byers was impiicated as 8 buyer of stoien

that 1t was “atuciutely impomsidie™ thet hmnny. us

8 records
worted in the medical department

prisen from May 1964 until Jamuary
194

ansther en hww James Earl Ray &
caped from the prisan on Apni 23. 1967 In
ane interview Mr Ray saxd he had gone
over e wall bt assistance. But 8
report wsued 8 January 1577 by the
portment of Justice sasd that the
plsumidie escape story was that Mr. Ra:
had reached fresdom with the heip of ac-
comphices by secreting himsel! @ o
braadboz and being hifiad onto 8 prison
truck that delvered food 9 ewtiying
prison farms.

According to information obtained by
Rouse imvestigators, Mr. Spics and Mr.
Ray worked together in the prison's food
SETVICE BCLION 81 ONE pouK in their prison
carvers But prison records show that st
the time of Mr. Ray's escape, Mr Spica
was assigred (s the prucs ‘s saaistenance
department.

7.8.1 Adsssninhed Sur Lages

The Justice rument report in 1977
m' a Une .l.l;'lr mal.unlu.!: [~ ]
develop lully whether James y's

‘unul John Larry Ray and
Jerry Ray and tus sister Carol Ray
per, had asded ham in s eacape or 0
through the coumtry The members of the
Ray lamily have denied any wrongdoing.

But House Invesiigators are studying
the relationstup, if any, between Mr.
Serca and the Ray lamily. Thesr atiention
jcenterson the Grapevine Tavern, a small
nmphbnrhond bee ia Sesth St Lowe. Mo .
lon whuch Mrs. Pepper held the licenae be-
twean November 1957 amd December

908,
“ln l-.mmdthumm

Nowever, prison show that Mr
the

egazx, o ssurces
familiar with the investigation She 18 e
former wife of Robert Regazzi, & ssafood

ustand's ciovast friends heds been business operaior from St Chaaries. Mo

Hugh W. Maxey. the chef physician a1 Mr. Regaznt said in an mterview that
the Miseouri perstentiary. She said thst |y g on drowned i the Missoun River on

o0 e yeans her busband had had B |51 23 1968, and that dunng the search

n-::elk-l-w::::n‘.m 8 NS |eor the youngster's body, Mrs Regazzi in.
for f m“"“'.'l""l '.."" Uodeced hirm % hey comparon, Johe L

:mmuu—n“m ol Ll X
$he als0 said thet 0B ot leant ene coce-

e wn 1908, John Spica came o visil her [

aband with Mr. Byers. She saxd she

remenibered (e ncxient because My, {

Spica made 8 rude remark about the @S-, . . . .

ferunce betwesn her age and that of hey ) ¢ S

ntend. and that & furmer convict work. . !

ng on e property bad ordered Mr. Spicn F ‘oe

Ray. snd later introduced hive 9 Jamm
Eart Ray’s other brether, Jerrp

Mr Regazzt msid that ot the time John
Ray 5048 that he d:d At Dolieve that hes
brother had Rilled Dr. Kung. tat M.
Regazzl said there had aot heen an exten-
sive discussion of the assassinatson.

Mr. Regarxi saxd he also hasw Jeim
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7. Boynzm smid that the bk ;-'-m—;m:.-—-m‘n,-.' N

GAme 10 Lght i March of this year. when|  In 1987 Mr. Kauffmann was indictad |00 iMvestigators, Mr. Spica and Mr.

te flies in St. Louts were bring reviewed | and cowvicted on charges that be mid

Ray worked toge:her in the prison’s food

S conoecties with & seperate matter. “I1{ 1060 spheamine capsuien te g | ST CE SUCLION 8t one pous (n the ~rison

w3 forwarded to F.B.1. headquarters| Feder .reotics gpent  Ne served o

tu:n:m}  the House Seiect Commn. | 4 Y Sprngheta. 1. s
Ao e oaid. , 18 an imerview that the first time she
5314 the information wes “Hmited w | beard about ibe alieged murder piot was

careers But pnson records i et

-t s e o3 for | Dl smrance ot the Faderal Modcal Far 'u:umeolnr Ray's escape, ..  spica

amigrad ts the preon's
rtmem

7.8.1 Admanished for Lagee
The Justice Deparunent report in 1977

Baiure,” and that, becowse of the woy i { m May, whem Mouae investgators came sdmonished
Gnd beew filed in SI. Lows, “it wes not re- (0 her home and quest:aned her She sard | deveiop full m"::-'."a:?"cy'-:
trievabdie io anyone requesiing informa- | that n wes “abeoiutely imposible” that family, s Johin Larry Ray and

G aluast Marts Liuther King. ™ her husband could have been invoived

Jerry Ray and s sister Carol Ray Pep-

Nouse srvestigaton heve been looking | uCh 8 matier. ﬂn,uoumnhuwuwﬂum

e the quastion of whether 3 plot was Chargee 7 shricotins

through the camtry The members of the

emcocied  heip Mr. Ray 10 eacape and|  She mnid that bev’ usband had knows [ R37 (2Mily have denied any wrongdoing.

' ® fmance his stalking of Dr. Kung (s the | Mr Byers for nearty two decades and she

But House investiigaiors are studying

o thet followsd, believed that Mr. Byers had fabncated |UF THationship, il any, berween Mr.
§ M. Byens et be that the | the allegatuon bout Rev Musband I “Nelp [~orce,vr it G e T et
AFnr o bien ke hown on torecruita | imsell got @t of the art case.” Mr. wmnmmhrlmmhs:m Me.
Oupe whn wayid ot actually comemit Use | Brers was implicated as 8 buyer of stoen | 0P FISTE ¢ held the license be.

Warder but whe wtauid be arTested for it | £o00e @ an (nvestigaticn Bvolving the |0 e Notmnber” e o
“They e lwpking for & pig." he said, | theft last of s well-known F redenc 1988
suggesting thal he mspecied thal the | Remmngion sculpture,  the |7y 00y an employee of the tavern was

e who apprveched lum were lookng "lmal:.r."hlmlﬂ. Neoma Regami, sccording 0 sourcas

Sguca, & yoars X
£33 1! Somamoe 2t e priscs foliowing | over the years her Busband had had

dropped .
. familiar with the investigat:on. She 1s the
". oise been{ Mrs. Kaul!mann seid that one of D'.' former wite of Robert Regazzl, & seafood

. €€ e offer 10 s brother n-sw, My | Hugh V. Maxey, the chief physician at (25,43 opeTator from St Chgaries. Mo
Lentiary.

Mr. Regazn said in an mterview that

his son drownaed in the Missoun River on
July 20, 1968, and that dunng the sesrch

s
bis camveition » the contract Wiling m| “Nttie IauGR Program’ @t s i, e vorggster's body, Mrs. Regazs in-

W of s weakthy St. Lows renl astate . ﬂlfinl-wﬂd.-\dmwm mnummmunl.‘

ese amvicts had bean placed there frmim—e - =~ s and thet she deiieved Ut R sould bt I
- .. . Properio gram priveie interviews B 8
t o |, report

e, Mr. Sgicn rentannd: =171 Diow your
_ . rag ont  of they a1€ not leave Bis store.
SRgviy dectined 10 SRDUST ARy QUID

" Acosrding te what Mr. Byers uid the
Rewse commitise, whose official name 13

Me. Sahariand sasd thet they kave soth-
g 8bras: 10w oliegod piic url.. Uy were

\avesugaiors e
year They aiso said that the 4 4 nw

o]

Yot boyer. B

lay-l. l:

mz-»

tefore s Crini-

Judge in Tennesses in cm

rges

rom the

s 8 hgure conspe e Tt %o

Kerdaw of Nashville,

lm-mlmm ﬁﬂ""‘"""’: retwvad b
Sroak just over & year age from 1y had become “demply i
i Brwby  Mowssis Sisie Prem, weived 0 confiict of wterem ~ The

. where he is serviog ¢ $8.sevm. Sems tar tus SIETU AN SRS &8 istar-
== +  Ower e yuars. Mr Ray. sow B view the Wz. Kersta® lad grees &
ey o S5 G, WDt OGS & Succuanen Pleyhoy magames.

. oy . gave closed Lastimewy <
* ;. Pulveipson of owhome of Rep m_.mu--._ .
A ¥ v mrw i) e 12 iomad, i M1 Rey e whas he derned Ll
[ § omid clasr him of the accusation ing Dr. Xing as the CIvi) rigihts leader
ama o That ke shet Uhe CIVUI rights lesder 1 sond e the baicary of & Memphis

Mew. s on Apnil motel Mr. Ray was accused of sheot

— §. Twdvedays “-‘r‘-um tag Dr. King, scung slane, frem 3
‘a 'm?l'ﬂ papers thet window of  searby rooming howss.

+ oodd mmaks it bie for Mr. Ray i Ms. Ray wes is Lan-

' e brewgn the specis! House Gan en June 0, 1988, two mvmvha after

’ s teUucs commiuse Membery the assassination. 1a that Lme, he lad
- id On comsmitter hed previously e ewthoritass on & 35, 000-antie

- lwhﬂm“-l hrough threr Count Nes.

‘tm‘re—m Among fetiow Mr. Ray
—— His mat recest stwomey, Mark hod always burn 'y
S e e ol B ekt = 18y v
x » o . -s. -
‘wmlnuh:amuua-anu o of O Mumourt Siate Punien-

koew any details of Ray escage Me
ssid that he did ne krow her presew
whereabouts her present marned

3
9

-3
The mas slleged » have made tae .
propasal, Mr. Sutheriand, Ged ogit
years ago of s heart sttack, lmavingan @ -
tate valued at several hundred thousands -
doliars. A noie attached o the probute
records W the Jefferson County, Ma.,

courthouse now reads  **Do not destroy *
ths file = may be subpoeraed by Cons
grassianal Committee (Select Commines
on Assassinationg). ” .

Mr. Sutheriand's widow, Arwm Lew
Sathertand, decitned 10 be imerviewnd,

od. hywever, 10 Mave taid commit.
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{ad snly afer e comumuise Uracked

m down And Uwy appear 0 debeve

. thad hus accOun! B Duiiremaed O SN G-
. . Arettens M by (he fort (hat 28 (el & W avvwl | e
Ruy, B & phute made ‘-_duch-:l=h- : ~
-, ot
. .,  \yestieVemmemee prisen. S0 i allegely sads e effer 4 -
Ll . =» : é .
f Notoriety and Protest gl uiirunfUL I I
X "“ "l“~ - .,U'- * = - 4
:.. Lk ad el g E:dln-nhmm.lo (£ Y 4——-‘-
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Than, on e nightof June 10, 1977, jcase with mere thea e reperter
he and frve othey sunatas bolted Over | presast. ARer ane repawter had wtth /
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EOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS e e e .t F By wm .
U. 8. BOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) Te mian Meeds v
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; 7lssistant Attorney General Starch 28, TH . °
! - -i@riminal Division - F :
§ “s4stention: WNr. Rodert L. Keuch 1 = #ir. Dailey e 12
= s- ® nx ’ &l - k. .0 ‘. -,
- , - Legal Counsel 34v¥ikion
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In eonnection with the HSCA's investigation into .
the assassination of Nartin Luther King, Jr., $he ¥BI Pi0ld ...
Office in 8t. Louls, by teletype dated March 13, 1978 . -
advised that during sn unrelated file review in omtieaut R
previously disseminated eoncerning this matter had oo . =T L
surfaced. This information was furnished to ¥JBI Headquarters ..
in 8 memorsndum from the St. louis Pield Office dated .
Narch 13, 1978, which was received by the Congressional '~ '~ -
Inquiry Unit, Records Nanagement Division, on Mareh 16, 1978. .
Additional information eoncerning this matter was telephonically -
furnished by the St. Louis Office en Narch 17, 1978, whieh .
4s eontained in the attached memorsandum dated Narch 20, 1978.

Enclosed are an Mgnul and one eopy each of two . - '~

memorandums dated March 13, 1978, and March 20, 1978, whieh 77 "
sontain information of interest to the Committee. It 48 ~ . .0 .
requested that you furnish eoples of the enclosed memorandums * .

. -

to the BSCA. _ | I
Enclosures (8) : .. L il
vB:prm (8) - : | N

NOTE: By telet b 13, 1978, 8t. Louts advised (bY2)
F1le reviev of Bufile revealed (bY" r
information mnot previously dissemina possible Soacy

suspect in the Martin Lather King assassination. 8t. Louls -
furnished this information in letterhead memorandum form :

. @ated Narch 13, 1978. . . .
LR S PR
';,2 _;gru Rights Division | f‘.‘pé"g}": 3
-3 v Office of Professional Responsibllity ; "?:;2%}
*?::‘. fAttn: Mr. Nichael E. Shaheen, Jr.) - d 'Elgi:;‘?-
L e X ) ,_’_a._.‘.'go'

* SEX NOTE PAGE 2

BesuRg; (3 -117 270 /Oé,),
LOSUR . -
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*
o Cn Xarch 17, 1978, Special Agent Jim Hacperty, 2o
St. Louis Pield Supervisor, vwas contacted recarding additional .
information concerning this matter. Haggerty advised that ¥ .
St. Louis inforrant had spoken with Fussell Georpe Beyers -

who is a fence in the St. louis area.

there is no evidence that b
was ever questioned about the meeting with the deceased
St. louls attorney. Additionally, there is no evidence that
this information was ever acted on nated outside the

St. loyls Jffice. b

file review which surfaced the 4nformation in question.
Jarrerty otated that toth the Arent anéd Supervisor who handled -
oririncl contact rerorancum with St. Louis

ve
retired. he oririnal St. louis informent Bufile
to whor Reyers spoke has been close

N

~

/8 the HCCh 18 expected to have an intense interest
4n thic information, it is teinp furnished in permorandum form
throur!l. the Departrment to the Cornittee.

eiviy Ahokc e

A

(2)
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- : 1 - Mr. G. J. Foster

1 - Lepal Counsel Division e

(Attn: Mr. Coulaon) S e

vareh 13, 197°

. FOUSr STLEAT SOIMITTYT NN ACTESRIVATIONE
L.of. 10YRT 0P RIRRIRTNTRTIVES (FETR)

N
A n
APV,

in the couree cf & file review conductel at the
St. Louls PAY Office in an unrelated matter, & St. Louls
tnformant file wns revieved. Thie file econtaired a coritact
memorandum dated Mareh 19. 1978, which set forth inforration
relrtin- to zeveral criminel retterzc and also econtaired the
following paragraph

(BOR

“ytencive further research in the &t. Louls intices
ar.l files falled to revenl this informration was in any wey

¢lsee~irizted eord thre 1nfornatior 8111y rerosee in the informant
file.

™=:pfr (B)
€2-117299

ORIGINAL AND ONT SKNT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNTY GFNERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: I'P. RORFFT L. ¥YFUCH

: NOTE: See Director, PEY, letter to Essistant Attorney Beneral,
Criminal Division, ﬁttention Pobert L. Yeuch, dated %
March 24, 1977, cartioned as above. e

- - 1 - Assistant Attorney General

C (Civil Riphts Division)

- 1l - Office of Professional Responsitility
‘ : ' (Attn- ¥r. Michael F. Thaheen, Jr.)

ENCLOSURE] (,1'//799"'/05%/\\
—— : - : Q

i
H
[
!
.



1 - Mr. Balley
- : }- fr, 6. J. Foster B
, - Logsl Counsel Division & oy
#,. . (Atta: MNr. Coulson). *

wu.s“’ - ..

_ . 5,
f A ySiak : G\ }
£2a o Marsh 20, 1978 ‘%%

xS NOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
. U. 8. NOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

- -

’pmmw.mzﬂ'"’fhﬁ" ﬂ:‘-ﬂfx?- et "F:.W’,"l‘mr B
d.“l q'l< ..'. TR ; - . . :'.‘:l .

In eonnection with the RSCA's tnvutiuubn iato

She assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., the St. Louis

B Office of the FBI surfaced information during a file review .
L 4n an unrelated matter which it 1s delieved 1is interest - N\
EEN ) on eone (b\(_‘%@,
e T eve ;
MSCA's investigation was furnished $o VBI Neadquarters, in the

B attached memorandum dated Mareh 13, 1978,

In erder to facilitate the Committee's evaluatien -
AR of the information eontained in above-mentioned memorandum, _ - ~
v the St. Louis Office was asked to furnish dackground dats  ~'.

220 on Beyers. On March 1T, 1978, the Bt. Louls Offise

- :; telephonically furnished the following: : e
L NAME: Russell Oeorge Beyers o

F S DOB: (bY'z\(c) -

Y ’_ : yB1 : . L.

, . The information eontained in Sthe mencrandum of .

L g 1978, was red 1t of @ file review .. \
MAYE
20 S
i Vhere information 1s mot provided, 1t 1s decause
&id 1t 1s not retrievadle or is mot being furnished pursuant te
il the Nemorandum of Understanding. : '
A 62-117290
Lo ™vB:pra (8) ’ - e

N ORIOTHAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNFEY QENERAL, . .- -

: " ; CRINIKAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: NR. ROBERT L. KEUCR .. - _.:...
P _ WOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney Oeneral,-.
Lol ‘. Griminal Division, Attention: Jr. Robert L. Keuch, @sted fL7¢--
-t » Mareh 24, 1978, eaptioned as adove. - - Trpllray.

Lo ) . ?' 3 :

: T4, = Assistant Attorney General
s «: 5. (Civil Rights Division) % 2
- 1 - Office of Professional Responsibility Ted .t
o (Attn: Mr. Kishael E. Shaheen, Jr.)

ecuosmmg, b3 - ) >0 7/ 06,'2_'@
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

__{_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

[ Deleted under exemption(s) : with no segregable
material available for release to you.

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

= Documeﬁb(s) %ﬁlgelt‘lfigm the following govemment agency(ies) LE?ART MeT

(9] , was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

—— Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retumn of the material to the FBI.

———  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

B The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

b2- 117390 - 1DL3 ENCLOSURE DPAGE ¥

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEE
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE
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1 - Mr. Held

} , 1 - Mr. Adams "
“he /ttornc; fenercl ' o aprad 23,3577 R
T L 1 - Mr. Penl .
circeter, U1 - ' - ¥r. Peelman -
) - Mr. Lawn *
’ - Hr. Hintez -
LUl SLLILT TU.LTLLL L : ' 1l - Mr. Daly
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ceference §1o Brée Lo vy letter ¢utel Sarch 11, 1677,
with ernclcsure. under the certicn AQeszgcinetion cr *rezicent
Jots. P. Kennely, kevesber 22, 1503, Zellas, Texes,” in xiiich the
cssiztance ¢f the Jcpartuernt ef Justice was recuested in
oLteinins the teet tullets froi the Ketlonal irclives for
CONLArisorn puriyuses.

kefercrnee $8 2120 pecc to my letter Ceted april 5,
1977. unde the cestion assecsination of Ksrtin lauther Ling, Ir.,*
in videh the essistence ¢f the Depertnent of Juctiee ariin was
requestcd in obtzining froz the LSCA all fpforssetioz eavailedle
gertaining to an alleratxon reccives by the NISCA froz= a former
Loufcville police cfficer who alleredly advisel that ke received
gn cffer frov: F2T Arents end police officers to kill Nartia Luther
Eing. Jr., fer £500,000.

Tae LSCA G1¢ nct Lring this ellepation pertaining to
or. Lipg to the gtterntion cf tne T2l or to the Departeezt, acr hac
tie regult of ite Srvesiirstior bLeen furnished to tte Department.
Lt the reguest cf the surecu, the Attorney Geaertl authorized the
¥il to sttec;t to initerview the individual who made these
allcretions. Fe refused L0 Le interviewed ard ter=insted contact
vy statirnr,. I°11 sy it all to the Eousc Comsclittee.”

In refuzlns to male svellelle tke inforcation recezvec
Ly the 1LSCL perteicine to tiis alleretion, es hLsc bLeen requested
ty the Criz=irel Tivicicn, Ternerteent of Suatice, tle LITA has :
a-cin ettex; Led to P23y, 1tz rprincsry itvesticetive resyponsgibility”
ir. $lesc sEsLszivetiors.’

Thne TLY eersinucs te ecccrernte v ity the NSTA in mekirns
tic favesti-utive roeeclse of Lo, of thiese zeroscincticns avallsatle.
vich reeceLsry exclticns te tie LA Lerew e b krreetent roaeled

LESILer Tol JoroPirent sne Lre 00a.  eterlz) avalletle to the JICl
Srclvden teanns Lo Llo®C vClater t"rlr"’ rurre;t b ¥ Vn-tifatXOa i
tcto eu ’..- tlc—‘ 1"\- :-:..; Tieen s %
JCL:sacz
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‘The Attornzy; Cenerzl

-

However, while the F3I continues to coonerate fully *, .,
with th2> HGCA, both of these matters, as set out in the referenJ;d
letters, rerain unresolved, continue to impinge upon our inves-§
tigative responsibllitles, and in essence, raisc the question of
this Bureau's continuing criminal jurisdiction in these’ R
investizations. -

As you are aware, in Hovember, 1963, the PBI initiated
an immediate investigation into the assassination of President
John F. Kennedy based upon a request from President Lyndon B.
Johnson to former Director John Edgar Hoover. Prior to the
assassination, no Federal statute existed concerning the killing
of, or assault on the President. Mr. Hoover, in testimony before
the President's Commission on the Assassination of President
Kennedy ‘(Warren Commission) stated that President Johnson
communicated with him within 24 hours of the assassination and
requested the FBI to investigate. (Hearings before the President's
Commisgign on the Assassination of President Kennedy, Volume 5,
Page 98. .

. copk .pt«:.v-aﬂ“nﬂ-v-‘-" Pyt st o

Although the Bureau's investigative responsibilities
concerning the assassination of President Kennedy would have
logically ended with the termination of the Warren Commission,

i Director Hoover, in his testimony before the Cormission, agreed ‘
. with a2 statement by a Commission Member, Representative Gerald R.
: _Pord, that the responsibility to conduct the investigation is not
an authority with a terminal point, but an authority that goes
on indefinitely. (Hearings before the President's Commission on
the Assassination of President Kennedy, Volume 5, Page 100.) The
FBI has continued to investigate and report to the Department
any new allegations or information received concerning the
assassination.

. ‘e s - AT P T TRy T I T TN IV P N
e ,n'.nw_%nwb' ! Y ’
e e g,

In reference to this Burcau's criminal jurisdiction in
the investiralion of the assaszsination of Hartin Luther King, by
memorandum dzted April 4§, 19268, Azsistunt Attorney General
stepnen 2. Pollal, Civil Rights Diviszion, reguested that this
Bureau conduct a3 full investigution intc u possible violation of
Title 18, Sewctlon 241,,U. 2. Zole, 1. conncstion with the shooting
of ¥Ying %1 l‘enpnis, o= that date. T2 jurisiiction was based on
Lthe possibility of g conspiracy to viglzt= the civil rights of
Ring, nametly the riiht to travel intarstzte. #inm hed traveled
to idemphin, on Ansil 3, 1275, fro- Atliarts. to toke part in a

« <esonstrition scheiulsl for EAnell 5, 1927°.) , : o E

3 : AL R L TR NG L RS ; T oy gy 2 " TR,
g < V& T, AR rE g aad WETHE 254t it
e o o ¢ 5 {° 24 » yo : R XA ) iR L e Sty it b R b o . Ay o ;
LR AL #0814 it ¥ 4 caail Gl Bkt b 28t o e g LA St L O C O T ; babialaleia il st LE {0 =l
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The Attorney General

-

on April 16, 1968, the Attorney General authorized the
£11ing of a complaint charging Galt with violation of Title 18 s ]!
Section 241, U. S. Code, for conspiring to interfere with the ‘[
constitutional rights of xing.
-~ On April 17, 1968 Pederal process was obtained and t
was charped with conspiracy (Section 241) in that he and an -
individual whom he alleged to be his brother, entered into a
conspiracy in Birmingham on liarch 29, 1968, by reason of their
purchase of the rifle later used in the shooting of King.

On March 10, 1969, in State Court, Memphis, Tennessee,
James Earl Ray entered a plea of guilty to charzes of murder
and received a 99-year sentence.

Federal process against Galt was dismissed on December 2,
1971, by U. S. Corrmissioner ‘Hacy Taylor, Northern District of
Alabana baced uron a motipn tiled by Ray's Attorney,
Bernarcd Fensterwald, Jr.

In December of 1975, the Civil Rights Division began
a reviev of the FRI's investigation of the King assassination and
this review was recently completed ty the Office of Professional
Responsibility (OPR), U. S. Department of Justice. The OPR
issued a report of its review and reported, anong other things,
that ". . . the sum of all the evidence of Ray's guilt points to

‘him so exclusively that it most effectively makes the point no

one else was involved . . ." (Report of the Department of Justice
Task Force to Review the FBI Martin Luther King, Jr., Security

“and Assacsination Investigations, Page 109.)

Since the time of the Kennedy and King assassinations,
the FBI has continued to investigate various allegations concerning
these assassinations and has furnished the results to the
Department. Nc viable inforrmation has been developed to negate
the original findings of the F2l or the. eub equént conclusions of
the harrcn Commissjon or the OPR.

During the HSCA rrview and investigation into these
ascassinations, additionral allegations regarding these assas-
sination:z have been received. The FBI has continued to attempt to
investipate all of these additional 2llerations; houever, the F31
has found in Yeveral instances that the LSCA conducted independent

and parallel invectigations, the recults of which are not available
to the FEI.

-
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C Ynlle this Bureay roadns unavare thet the T8I's ~ T ‘
erimipal _luriidiction perteirins to tahsse two investinations has & -
Letn aurgetad, the uesitdiorn taken Ly the Depariment of Justice,

not obtagniny authority for.the FEl eitrer to raln access to the
t~3t bullets In th~ John T, ilennedy azcsaszination investization o
Lo obtain from the-HECL the information rnertaining to the alleged
involvenent of Fol personnel in a conspiracy to kill irartin Luther
Yinr, anncar: to suopport the position of the HSCA that “primary
investigative recnoncibility" rests with that Committee.

Trhercfore, in order to avoid duplication of investigative
effort and the attendunt probleris between the FEI and the HSCA
that could arise in the future, and until the jurisdiction of
this bureau in thece investigationc 1s delineated by the Department,
unless you gdvise to the contrary, the FEI will refer all
allegations rclating to these investirations to lir. Robert L. Keuch,
Srecial Counzel to The Attorney General, for departmental
consideration as to whether any investigaztion 1s required of the
Fil, or whether the Dcpartment desires to furnish these allegations
dircctly to the HI.CA. Copies of communications concerning
allecations rezarding the King assassination will also be furnished
to the Civil Rirhts Divicion and the OPR.

1 - Deputy Attorney General

1l - Aszistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

1l - Asslstant Attorney General
Civil Rignts Divicion

l - Office cf Procfessional Responsibility

l - Offlce of loe:islalive AfTfzirs

S TUE SIS
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' ' ”~ Assoc. Die. _%___

, C} Dep. AD Ada. —_
- & ) X Ry h AD fav.
. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Ada. Servs.

TO

FROM

lUBJECT&

Memorandum - =

i —
: Mr. Bassett MB/V DATE: 10-12-78 e

l - Mr. Adams Roc. lignt.
1 - Mr. McDermotfmm ——

: D. Ryan& 1 - Mp. Bassett Mwicam.on _
1 - Mr. Awe :::ﬁ:;::

. 1l - Mr. Bresson
T~ HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINAT l - Mr. Ryan
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) l - Mr, Poster
/ 1l - Mr. Gilaquinto

PURPOSE: To advise that captioned Committee is expected to
conclude its work regarding the John F. Kennedy-Martin Luther
King, Jr., assassinations probe and cease operations on or about
December 31, 1978. Additionally, this memorandum is being
submitted in order to solicit responses from the Disclosure
Section, Freedom of Information-Privacy Act (FOIPA) Branch,

and Records Systems Section, Records Branch, regarding their
respective positions as to the disposition or the voluminous
material prepared for the HSCA.

DETAILS: The HSCA was formed in September, 1976, by the
Ninety~fourth Congress to "study the circumstances surrounding
the details of John PF. Kennedy and Martin Luther King, Jr.,
and any others the Select Committee shall determine." Subse-
quent to the formation of the HSCA, the Congressional Inquiry
Unit (CIU) was formed at FBI Headquarters to process requests
submitted by the Committee for pertinent FBI material.

To date, the CIU has processed two hundred eighty-
three (283) requests from the Committee providing them with both
Bureau and field office material pertinent to these assassination
probes. The material, which includes sensitive ELSUR logs,
highly classified security files, appropriate tickler files and
a separate index system, is currently stored in approximately
sixty (60) file cabinets located within the CIU's secure
temporary office space in Room 8988.

Mr. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Direct

HSCA, has advised the Committee will conclude its public hearings
this November, issue its report soon thereafter, and, as mandated
by Congress, will conclude its business on or about December 31,
1978. With the dissolution of the HSCA and the expected dis-
solution of the CIU, the subject of the proper disposition of
the voluminous material prepared for the Committee needs to be
addressed. Therefore, the CIU is setting forth the following

¢ z}m&ndation. X122 Rscméo/ // /oé/ﬂ,_/—m/

(9) CONTINUED - OVER

ADDENDUM OF THE RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION PAGE 3%
DEC 15 ]Qmu S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plana
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Memorandum D. Ryah to Mr. Bassett ‘
Re: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS ’ .
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCa) -

ipeed

ADDENDUM: FOIPA BRANCH aTHB:tdp 10/31/78
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

An informal survey of the material prepared for the
House Select Committee on Assassinations (Hsca) by the
Congressional Inquiry Unit was conducted on 10/27/78 by
Section Chief Bresson of Disclosure Section, FOIPA Branch,
along with SAs John A, Hartingh and John C. Hall, Legal
Counsel Division. It was observed the material includes
voluminous records which are not pertinent to the Kennedy-
King assassinations, i.e., extensive ELSUR logs and other
file material concerning organized crime figures, as well
as certain extremist organization files.

FOIPA Branch is currently involved in litigation
regarding both the Kennedy and King cases. An issue con-
cerning scope of our searches is still unsettled; however,
with regard to King, the scope issue is about to become the
focus of a hearing to be held soon in U.S. District Court,
Washington, D.C. It is anticipated that Quinlan J. Shea,
Director, Information and Privacy Appeals Office, Department
of Justice, will furnish an affidavit in essence stating
that his appeal review considered the scope issue and he
is satisfied the searches conducted and records thereby
retrieved for review are within the confines of the FOIA
request. '

On 10/27/78 the matter of our retention of copies
of the material furnished HSCA was discussed with Shea.
He is aware that a significant portion of record material
furnished the Committee in response to specific inquiries
has not been considered by us to be within the scope of the
FOIA request. In this regard we have, in the past, made
available to the FOIA litigant in this matter documents
which were publicized by the Committee, and which would not
have been included in the FOIA processed material. Shea
concurs that production of records for the Committee does
not, in itself however, bring those records within the scope
confines of the FOIA litigation, and is prepared to uphold
our FOIA searches which utilized the indices to retrieve
the main case files regarding the assassinations and closely
related main files both at FBIHQ and selected field divisions.

-4-



